

Vic (LKKAUTO)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Re: PAYMENT REQUEST - SFF2818S AND GW6589A ON 02/02/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18002108/Sha3
Attachments: SKM_558e18071216420.pdf

Dear Vic

Please refer to attach duly signed dv and kindly process payment asap.

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Vic (LKKAUTO) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 4:19:08 PM
To: PBSP
Cc: 甯珺 @; Vic (LKKAUTO)
Subject: RE: PAYMENT REQUEST - SFF2818S AND GW6589A ON 02/02/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18002108/Sha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Caroline,

We refer to your below email.

We will forward your client's request to our principal.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: PAYMENT REQUEST - SFF2818S AND GW6589A ON 02/02/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18002108/Sha3

Dear Vic

Please see email below from our customer on the request to issue to payments (separate the rental cheque from our Repair cost).

I will forward you the duly signed dv as soon as it's ready.

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Yan Ching <yanching.ng@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 1:02 PM

To: Teng Wai Khan

Cc: Han Kwan Yong; PBSP

Subject: Re: SFF2818S - Addendum form

hi Mr Teng,

thanks. if i sign, AXA will disburse the full amount to PML right? since i am the one who paid for the car rental fees, can i request for this amount to be paid directly to me? can this be stated in the Discharge Voucher that i am to sign? thanks.

Yan Ching

On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 3:08 PM Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Ms Ng,

For your better understanding, the discharge voucher which was issued by AXA insurer require the involved claim party owner for signature. The signing off on the discharge voucher by the claimant is mandatory to facilitate the claim process for the insurer in closing the case and pay up the total repair bill.

The amount \$6,978.13 as stated in the discharge voucher consist of our repair cost, LTA search fees as well as the rental cost \$642 to be reimbursed to your good self.

I hope the above explanation could provide you with a better understanding on your concerns. Thanks

Regards,
Wai Khan

Performance Motors Limited
Sime Darby Performance Centre
Body & Paint Department

DID : 63190149
Fax : 64743229



"This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's."